# David Tenorio

## 2D Artist

A Oakland, CA

**4** 956.279.8773

www.DavidTenorio.com

☑ tenorio.david@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

I am a freelance illustrator and 2D artist living in Oakland, CA with 5 years of professional experience. I design, produce and market my artwork within the game, print and film industries. My clients include Troublemaker Studios, Overlook Press, Vertigo Gaming, Beast Games, and RYT Games. I have strong critical thinking, remain comfortable in high-pressure environments, and I am open to new skills and software. I love what I do and look forward to sharing my talent with you.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

——— 2D Artist Freelance Illustrator & 2D Artist

Various May 2009 - Present

- 2D artist in character design, in-game assets & illustration for games including "Super Avalanche 2", Miniverse", "Tune Hopper", and unreleased projects with Vertigo Gaming (makers of "Cook, Serve, Delicious!").
- Concept artist for pre-production films with clients including Troubelmaker Studios and Plastic Tree Productions.
- Illustrator for published books including Overlook Press's "The Stranger" series and the graphic novel "The Stellestrian".

———— Art Instructor Traditional & Digital Art Instructor

Various Jan. 2008 - Present

• 7+ years experience with private instruction & schools including the Cordovan Art School, Austin Museum of Art, Painting with a Twist and the Ichen Chinese Art Academy.

Art Store Manager ARCH Art & Drafting Supplies: CCA

San Francisco, CA Nov. 2014 - Present

• Management of employees and operational requirements including maintaining inventory, researching and acquiring accounts/purchase orders and developing new advertising channels.

— Graphic Designer Earthquake Sound
Hayward, CA Sep. 2013 - Feb. 2014

• Design and production of merchandise designs, brochures, marketing posters, advertisements in national periodicals, and press releases using Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and InDesign.

## **EDUCATION**

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN ———— Bachelor of Fine Arts, 2009

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop CC Proficient Experience
- Adobe Illustrator CC Proficient Experience
- Animation & 3D (Maya) Basic Knowledge

## CREATIVE SKILLS

- Traditional drawing and painting
- Art instruction and tutorial development
- Marketing and presentation experience